
 
 

 

 

 State of North Carolina  |  Department of Transportation  | Division Four Office 

509 Ward Boulevard  |  PO Box 3165  |  Wilson, North Carolina  27895-3165      

252-237-6164  T 

October 17, 2016 

 

Addendum No. 1 

 

RE: DD00185  

 Edgecombe County Resurfacing 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Reference is made to the above-mentioned project. The following changes/additions/deletions 

have been made: 

 

1. On Page 33 & 34, delete Non-Tracking Tack Coat provision. 

2. On Page 51, amend the Material Transfer Vehicle (MTV) special provision as follows:  

MATERIAL TRANSFER VEHICLE (MTV): 
(10-03-16)    105  

 

Revise the 2012 Standard Specifications as follows: 

 

Page 6-26, Article 610-8, line 38, delete the sentence starting on line 38 and replace 

with the following: 

 

Use a MTV for all surface mix regardless of binder grade placed on Interstate and US 

routes that have 4 or more lanes and median divided and all Primary routes that have 2 

or more lanes.   
 

This sheet and attachments shall be made a part of the plans and bid documents and shall be 

submitted with the bid. Bids submitted without the addenda and attachments will be considered 

non-responsive. 

 

If there are any questions, please contact me at (252) 237-6164 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

J. Charles Cauley 

Division Four Contracts and Proposals Engineer 

 

JCC/ 

Attachment 

 

10/17/2016
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